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City of Sand City BUILDING SAFETY & INSPECTION RECENED
Mr. Steve Matarazzo, City Administrator
1 Sylvan Park .
Sand City, CA 93955

Re:  Agreement to Extend Contract for Building Inspection and Plan Review Services

Dear Mr. Matarazzo:

The City of Monterey would like to extend its contract with City of Sand City, entered into
August 18, 2011, for an additional 12 months. Said extension would commence August 18, 2012
and would terminate August 17, 2013.

It is agreed by the City and City of Sand City that all other terms and conditions of the
original contract shall remain unchanged.

This extension is authorized by paragraph 3 of the original contract which allows for
extensions of time granted by written agreement of both parties.

Please indicate your agreement by signing below and returning the original of this letter to
me. Thank you for your cooperation.

Very Truly Yours,

ﬁé\‘—eﬁ wﬂy\
Fred Meurer,

City Manager

The undersigned, on behalf of City of Sand City, hereby agrees to the terms and conditions
as set forth above: '

Dated: 7é/ é By:

Sz

Matarazzo, City A oi;"} strator

Approved as to form
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